1039233

EPA_ECMS_001

EPA Official Record

Notes ID: 39D626A2604A78DB852579C600489632

From: Lynn Desautels/DC/USEPA/US

To: John Frece/DC/USEPA/US@EPA; Danielle Arigoni/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Delivered Date: 03/19/2012 09:13 AM EST

Subject: JPF may not be in today - text from cell phone below we should still meet Fw: Stuck in Albuquerque.
Weather. Flying

Lynn M. Desautels, Ph.D.

Senior Policy Analyst

Office of Sustainable Communities

USEPA

1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW mailcode 1807T

Washington, DC 20460

phone 202-566- 1 fax 202-566-

-—— Forwarded by Lynn Desautels/DC/! /US on 03/19/2012 09:12 AM —---

2022362i@V TEXT.COM
03/19/2012 02:26 AM

To Lynn Desautels/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

cC

Subject|Stuck in Albuquerque. Weather. Flying

Stuck in Albuquerque. Weather. Flying on monday now



1064943

EPA_ECMS_002

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: e9e8aa749e674473bb87e7b8989fc963

From: Torrant, Sandra

To: 202713jjli@vzwpix.com

Delivered Date: 03/10/2014 09:54 AM EDT

Subject: RE:

Feel Better Soon!

We are clean here in RTP.

From: 20271 VZWpiX.com [mailto:20271.@vzwpix.com]
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 9:15 AM

To: Torrant, Sandra

Subject:



1097123

EPA_ECMS_003

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: d578¢87¢3991429fbaa965462342ef36
From: Mckinley, Lisa

To: Rowe, Eva marie

Copy To: Schwartz, Debra; Asencio, Carlos .

Delivered Date: 02/24/2014 09:00 AM EST

Subject: TEXT FROM NAIMA_FW: Approval from manager for to apply for

detail

Below is the actual TEXT Received from Naima informing me to apply for the detail she questioned and addressed in

Lisa Ann McKinley

Environmental Scientist

Children's Environmental Health Program,
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region IV, 61 Forsyth St., SW, 12th Floor
Atlanta, 3

104.502 NN

mckinley.lisa@epa.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is intended exclusively for the individual(s) or entity(s) to which it is addressed. This communication may
contain information that is proprietary, privileged, or confidential, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are
not the named addressee(s), you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part
of this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete
all copies of this message

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: Mckinley, Lisa

Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 2:13 PM
To: Hannah, Josephine
Cc: lamckinle
Subject: Approval from manager for to apply for detail
Importance: High

---—- Forwarde

age -——-
From: "40454 mms.att.net" <40454'@mms.att.net>
To: lamckinley

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2013 6:44 PM
Subject: Phone Text From Naima

Are you available to submit your resume to Josephine for the detail If so please email it to her today. It closes.
I know it says GS 13 but | also know you're interested and | want to discuss with them the grade level they posted it



1097123

EPA_ECMS_004

---—-Original Message----

From: HALIM-CHESTNUT, NAIMA

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 5:52 PM
To: Mckinley, Lisa

Subject: Check your phone. | just texted you.



1135354

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_005

Mail ID: 153777314.88874421361888516104.JavaMail.nems

From: 70340-@mms.att.net
To: Negash, Lily; Iilynegash-70340(-@mms.att.net

Delivered Date: 02/26/2013 09:22 AM EST

Subject: No Subject

hitp://www.dejouxminiatures.com/DISPLAY-CASES-C1415.aspx




1175504

EPA_ECMS_006

EPA Official Record

Notes ID: BB 8BCA593C05EC43DCA2EFF1F86

From: 97276 @mmes.att.net

To: Carol Peters/R6/USEPA/US@EPA; Angela Mills/R6/USEPA/US@EPA, Jan Walker/R6/USEPA/US@EPA; Thea
Lomax/R6/USEPA/US@EPA

Delivered Date: 01/16/2013 08:47 AM CDT

Subject: | will be arriving by 10 am due to spotty icy roadways

| will be arriving by 10 am due to spotty icy roadways



1175750

EPA_ECMS_007

EPA Official Record

Notes ID: 8827C1C6CD02948DEABS88F3A0CEOA46

From: 97276 mmes.att.net
To: Carol Peters/R6/USEPA/US@EPA; Angela Mills/R6/USEPA/US@EPA, Jan Walker/R6/JUSEPA/US@EPA, Thea
Lomax/R6/USEPA/US@EPA

Delivered Date: 02/15/2013 08:02 AM CDT
Subject: Work time started Friday 02/15/13@8:00 am

Work time started Friday 02/15/13@8:00 am



1175775

EPA_ECMS_008

EPA Official Record

Notes ID: 319B2790A6DC868F0282DF50CF4CDB5B

From: 972762jfflgemms att.net

To: Carol Peters/R6/USEPA/US@EPA; Angela Mills/R6/USEPA/US@EPA, Jan Walker/R6/USEPA/US@EPA; Thea
Lomax/R6/USEPA/US@EPA

Delivered Date: 02/15/2013 05:45 PM CDT

Subject: Work time ended Friday 02/15/13@5:30 pm

Work time ended Friday 02/15/13@5:30 pm



1180107

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_009

Mail ID: 85493970.40817271395703859229.JavaMail.nems
From: 972762‘mms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya

Delivered Date: 03/24/2014 07:31 PM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax work time at 6:30 pm, Monday 03/24/14

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1180107

EPA_ECMS_010



1180114

EPA_ECMS_011

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 70719401.74009811395666017781.JavaMail.nems

From: 972762mmms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya

Delivered Date: 03/24/2014 09:00 AM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax work time started at 8:00 am, Monday 03/24/14

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1180114

EPA_ECMS_012

Thea Lomax work time started at 8:00 am, Monday 03/24/14, 972-762—.



1180120

EPA_ECMS_013

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1714361845.23510121395441073198.JavaMail.nems
From: 972762Emms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya

Delivered Date: 03/21/2014 06:31 PM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax work time ended at 5:30 pm, Friday, 03/21/14

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1180120

EPA_ECMS_014



1180135

EPA_ECMS_015

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1567050935.58367091395410413497 .JavaMail.nems
From: 972762-Dmms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya

Delivered Date: 03/21/2014 10:00 AM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax work time started at 9:00 am, Friday, 03/21/14

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1180135

EPA_ECMS_016

Thea Lomax work time started at 9:00 am, Friday, 03/21/14. 972-762.



1180145

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_017

Mail ID: 553647811.33787201395354927079.JavaMail.nems

From: 972762-mms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya

Delivered Date: 03/20/2014 06:35 PM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax work time in episodic ended at 5:30 pm, Thursday 03/20/14

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1180145

EPA_ECMS_018



1180268

EPA_ECMS_019

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1418650926.12261741395324078344.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276imms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya

Delivered Date: 03/20/2014 10:01 AM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax work time started @ 9:00 am Thursday, 03/20/14

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1180268

EPA_ECMS_020

Thea Lomax work time started @ 9:00 am Thursday, 03/20/14. 972—762-



1180313

EPA_ECMS_021

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1790804171.29871461395099098043.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276imms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Davis, Zakiya; Walker, Jan; Lomax, Thea
Delivered Date: 03/17/2014 07:31 PM EDT
Subject: Thea Lomax work time ended at 6:30 pm on Monday, 03/16/2014

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1180313

EPA_ECMS_022



1180375

EPA_ECMS_023

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 642085048.28988551395061304591.JavaMail.nems

From: 972762 mms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Davis, Zakiya; Walker, Jan; Lomax, Thea
Delivered Date: 03/17/2014 09:01 AM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax work time started Monday 03/16/14@8:00 am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1180375

EPA_ECMS_024

Thea Lomax work time Monday, 03/16/14 started @8:00 am 972-76.



1180406

EPA_ECMS_025

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 2020367494.8802151394802240716.JavaMail.nems
From: 97276imms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya

Delivered Date: 03/14/2014 09:04 AM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax work time

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1180406

EPA_ECMS_026

Thea Lomax work time Friday, 03/06/14 started @9:00 am 972-762.



1180423

EPA_ECMS_027

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 33acf398e4264dfeb1ad4070a8e78fa7
From: Peters, Carol

To: Walker, Jan

Delivered Date: 03/13/2014 09:25 AM EDT
Subject: FW: Thea Lomax.

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]

Carol Peters-VWagnon
6EN-WM
214-356- bbcell)
214-665-

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product and is for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.

From: 972762*mms.att.net [mailto:972762.@mmsatt.net]
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2014 8:19 AM

To: Peters, Carol

Subject: Thea Lomax.



1180423

EPA_ECMS_028



1180521

EPA_ECMS_029

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1093072757.25935881394456427203.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276’mms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya; Lomax, Thea
Delivered Date: 03/10/2014 09:00 AM EDT
Subject: Thea Lomax work time started Monday 03/10/14@ 8:00 am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1180521

EPA_ECMS_030

Thea Lomax work time Monday, 03/10/14 started @8:00 am 972—762-



1180531

EPA_ECMS_031

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 452555818.4155191394235124598.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276 mms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya; Lomax, Thea
Delivered Date: 03/07/2014 06:32 PM EST

Subject: Thea Lomax work time Friday, 03/07/13"4 ended @5:30 pm

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1180531

EPA_ECMS_032



1180564

EPA_ECMS_033

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1120525992.8200531394204406267 .JavaMail.nems
From: 97276 mms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya; Lomax, Thea
Delivered Date: 03/07/2014 10:00 AM EST

Subject: Thea Lomax work time Friday, 03/07/14 started @9:00 am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1180564

EPA_ECMS_034

Thea Lomax work time Friday, 03/06/14 started @9:00 am 972-762-



1180840

EPA_ECMS_035

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1571428499.22220221393855210290.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276 mms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya; Lomax, Thea
Delivered Date: 03/03/2014 09:00 AM EST

Subject: Thea Lomax work time Monday, 03/03/14 started @ 8:00 am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1180840

EPA_ECMS_036

Thea Lomax work time Monday, 03/03/14 started @ 8:00 am 972-762.



1180879

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_037

Mail ID: 934559174.16358051393596054432.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276 mms.att.net
To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya; Lomax, Thea

Delivered Date: 02/28/2014 09:00 AM EST

Subject: Thea Lomax work time started 02/28/14 Friday @8:00am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1180879

EPA_ECMS_038

Thea Lomax work time started 02/28/14 Friday @8:00am 972-762



1189334

EPA_ECMS_039

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1712653667.8733041393423938783.JavaMail.nems

From: 972762.mms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya; Lomax, Thea
Delivered Date: 02/26/2014 09:12 AM EST
Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1189334

EPA_ECMS_040
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1189368

EPA_ECMS_041

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 955281836.8012681393250412032.JavaMail.nems

From: 972762lmms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya; Lomax, Thea
Delivered Date: 02/24/2014 09:00 AM EST
Subject: Thea Lomax work time started 02/24/14 Monday @8:00am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1189368

EPA_ECMS_042

Thea Lomax work time started 02/24/14 Monday @8:00am. 972-76.



1189375

EPA_ECMS_043

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 823851469.2041041393025516023.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276.@mms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya; Lomax, Thea
Delivered Date: 02/21/2014 06:31 PM EST
Subject: Thea Lomax-work time ended Friday 02/21/14@5:30 pm

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1189375

EPA_ECMS_044



1189387

EPA_ECMS_045

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1394153167.2335601392991244000.JavaMail.nems

From: 972762wmms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya; Lomax, Thea
Delivered Date: 02/21/2014 09:01 AM EST
Subject: Thea Lomax work time Friday 02/21/14 started @8:00 am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1189387

EPA_ECMS_046

Thea Lomax work time Friday 02/21/14/ started @8:00 am 972-762-



1189502

EPA_ECMS_047

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 999135716.6164871392420683800.JavaMail.nems
From: 97276imms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Lomax, Thea; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 02/14/2014 06:31 PM EST

Subject: work time

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1189502

EPA_ECMS_048



1189523

EPA_ECMS_049

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 239525438.3517341392390008933.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276mmms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Lomax, Thea; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 02/14/2014 10:00 AM EST

Subject: Thea Lomax work time Friday, 02/14/14started @ 9:00 am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1189523

EPA_ECMS_050

Thea Lomax work time Friday 02/14/14/ started @9:00 am 972-762-



1189644

EPA_ECMS_051

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 73506431.271591392161415019.JavaMail.nems

From: 972762-@mms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Lomax, Thea; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya

Delivered Date: 02/11/2014 06:30 PM EST

Subject: Thea Lomax episodic work time ended Tuesday 02/11/14@5:30pm

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1189644

EPA_ECMS_052



1189677

EPA_ECMS_053

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1641142317.33033401392130868034.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276mmms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Lomax, Thea; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya

Delivered Date: 02/11/2014 10:01 AM EST

Subject: Thea Lomax episodic work time started Tuesday 02/11/14@9:00am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1189677

EPA_ECMS_054

Thea Lomax episodic work time started Tuesday 02/11/14 9:00 am 972-762-



1189709

EPA_ECMS_055

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 2055321671.9605401392078925032.JavaMail.nems
From: 97276-mms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Lomax, Thea; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 02/10/2014 07:35 PM EST

Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1189709

EPA_ECMS_056



1189753

EPA_ECMS_057

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1163844327.26916491392040876142.JavaMail.nems
From: 97276imms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Lomax, Thea; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 02/10/2014 09:01 AM EST

Subject: Thea Lomax work time started Monday 02/10/14@8:00 am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1189753

EPA_ECMS_058

Thea Lomax work time started Monday 02/10/14@ 8:00 am (972) 762-



1189780

EPA_ECMS_059

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1066061338.12205761391781609719.JavaMail.nems
From: 972762‘mms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Lomax, Thea; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 02/07/2014 09:00 AM EST

Subject: Thea Lomax work time started Friday 02/07/14@8:00am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1189780

EPA_ECMS_060



1189880

EPA_ECMS_061

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1158438024.5603421391474068015.JavaMail.nems
From: 97276mmms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol, Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 02/04/2014 08:03 AM EST

Subject: Thea Lomax work time ended Monday 02/03/13@6:30 pm

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1189880

EPA_ECMS_062



1189903

EPA_ECMS_063

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1152503791.4328421391439611496.JavaMail.nems

From: 972762‘mms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol, Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 02/03/2014 10:00 AM EST

Subject: Thea Lomax work time started Monday 02/03/14@89:00 am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1189903

EPA_ECMS_064

Thea Lomax work time started Monday 02/03/14@ 9:00 am phone: 972-762.



1189916

EPA_ECMS_065

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1892762395.62718301391214703297 .JavaMail.nems
From: 97276Imms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol, Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 01/31/2014 07:31 PM EST

Subject: Thea Lomax work time ended Friday, 01/31/14@6:30 pm

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1189916

EPA_ECMS_066



1205813

EPA_ECMS_067

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 835810887.74514321391176832153.JavaMail.nems
From: 972762‘mms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol, Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 01/31/2014 09:01 AM EST

Subject: Thea Lomax work time started Friday, 01/31/14@8:00am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1205813

EPA_ECMS_068

Thea Lomax work time started Friday, 01/31/14@ 8:00am 972-762-



1206208

EPA_ECMS_069

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 2066254683.56797291390831207017 .JavaMail.nems
From: 97276'mms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol, Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 01/27/2014 09:00 AM EST

Subject: Thea Lomax work time started Monday,01/27/14@8:00am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1206208

EPA_ECMS_070

Thea Lomax work time started Monday, 01/27/14@ 8:00am. 972-762-



1206229

EPA_ECMS_071

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1804042229.76506281390604614283.JavaMail.nems
From: 97276'mms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol, Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 01/24/2014 06:03 PM EST

Subject: Thea Lomax work time ended Friday, 01/24/14@5:00pm

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1206229

EPA_ECMS_072



1206333

EPA_ECMS_073

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 156528281.53421571390573824087 .JavaMail.nems
From: 972762wmms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol, Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 01/24/2014 09:30 AM EST

Subject: Thea Lomax work time started Friday, 01/24/14@8:30 am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1206333

EPA_ECMS_074

Thea Lomax work time started Friday, 01/24/14@8:30 am, phone: 972-762-



1206428

EPA_ECMS_075

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 148716476.68097131390312135073.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276 mms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol, Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya

Delivered Date: 01/21/2014 08:49 AM EST

Subject: Thea Lomax-on sick leave today, Tuesday 01/21/14. detailed message to Carol.

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1206428

EPA_ECMS_076



1206432

EPA_ECMS_077

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 378860547.61901091390003307027 .JavaMail.nems
From: 97276wmms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol, Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 01/17/2014 07:01 PM EST

Subject: Thea Lomax ended work time Friday, 01/17/14@6:00 pm

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1206432

EPA_ECMS_078
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1206446

EPA_ECMS_079

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1394626971.60074531389967357178.JavaMail.nems
From: 972762lmms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol, Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 01/17/2014 09:02 AM EST

Subject: Thea Lomax work time started Friday, 01/18/14@8:00 am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1206446

EPA_ECMS_080

Thea Lomax work time started Friday, 01/18/14@8:00 am 972-762-



1206586

EPA_ECMS_081

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 65896430.47452291389621620521.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276.@mms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol, Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya

Delivered Date: 01/13/2014 09:01 AM EST

Subject: Thea Lomax returing to work- start time Monday, 01/13/2014@8:00 am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1206586

EPA_ECMS_082

Thea Lomax work time started Monday, 01/13/2014@8:00 am Phone: 972-762.



1226892

EPA_ECMS_083

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 2085137266.46545091386029081024.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276Ims.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Lomax, Thea; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 12/02/2013 07:04 PM EST
Subject: Thea Lomax work time ended Monday 12/02/13@6:04pm

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1226892

EPA_ECMS_084



1227080

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_085

Mail ID: 1951014023.300449401385420745031.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276imms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya; Lomax, Thea
Delivered Date: 11/25/2013 06:05 PM EST
Subject: Thea Lomax work time ended Monday 11/25/13@5:05pm

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1227080

EPA_ECMS_086



1227126

EPA_ECMS_087

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1197836671.33262671385389839572.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276'mms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya; Lomax, Thea
Delivered Date: 11/25/2013 09:30 AM EST
Subject: Thea Lomax work time started Monday 11/25/13@8:30 am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1227126

EPA_ECMS_088

Thea Lomax work time started Monday 11/25/13@8:30 am. 972 762.



1227162

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_089

Mail ID: 1184163493.279541181385137903301.JavaMail.nems
From: 21478'mms.att.net

To: Walker, Jan

Delivered Date: 11/22/2013 11:31 AM EST

Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1227162

EPA_ECMS_090
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1227303

EPA_ECMS_091

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1302142929.78717341384819246187 .JavaMail.nems

From: 972762.mms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya; Lomax, Thea; thealomax@sbcglobal.net
Delivered Date: 11/18/2013 07:00 PM EST
Subject: Thea Lomax work time ended Monday@6:00 pm

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1227303

EPA_ECMS_092



1227319

EPA_ECMS_093

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1729037427.253782451384785148447.JavaMail.nems

From: 972762‘mms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya; Lomax, Thea; thealomax@sbcglobal.net
Delivered Date: 11/18/2013 09:32 AM EST
Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1227319

EPA_ECMS_094

Thea Lomax work time started monday 11/18/2013@8:30 am

Thea Lomax work time started Monday 11/18/2013@ 8:30 am 972-762-



1227324

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_095

Mail ID: 1069540940.239373691384558223483.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276nmms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya; Lomax, Thea; thealomax@sbcglobal.net
Delivered Date: 11/15/2013 06:30 PM EST
Subject: Thea Lomax work time ended Friday 11/15/13@5:30 pm

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1227324

EPA_ECMS_096

Thea Lomax work time ended Friday 11/15/2013@ 5:30 pm 972-762-



1234433

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_097

Mail ID: 2142705534.21225251384527607020.JavaMail.nems

From: 972762mmms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya; Lomax, Thea; thealomax@sbcglobal.net
Delivered Date: 11/15/2013 10:00 AM EST
Subject: Thea Lomax work time started Friday 11/15/2013@9:00am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1234433

EPA_ECMS_098

Thea Lomax work time started Friday 11/15/2013@ 9:00 am 972-762.



1234629

EPA_ECMS_099

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 247227188.192638191383955781989.JavaMail.nems

From: 972762-nms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya; Lomax, Thea
Delivered Date: 11/08/2013 07:09 PM EST
Subject: Thea Lomax work time ended Friday 11/08/12@6:08pm

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1234629

EPA_ECMS_100



1234668

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_101

Mail ID: 2041153033.2969881383921035712.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276 mms.att.net
To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya; Lomax, Thea

Delivered Date: 11/08/2013 09:30 AM EST

Subject: Thea Lomax work time started Friday 11/8/2013@8:30 am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1234668

EPA_ECMS_102

Thea Lomax work time Friday 11/08/13 started @ 8:30 am 972-762.



1234776

EPA_ECMS_103

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 931388903.50995621383575431799.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276.mms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya; Lomax, Thea
Delivered Date: 11/04/2013 09:30 AM EST
Subject: Thea Lomax work time Monday 11/04/12 started @ 8:30 am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1234776

EPA_ECMS_104

Thea Lomax work time Monday 11/04/13 started @ 8:30 am 972-762.



1234791

EPA_ECMS_105

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 922110372.8023521383343264624.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276.mms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya; Lomax, Thea
Delivered Date: 11/01/2013 06:01 PM EDT
Subject: Thea Lomax work time Friday 11/01/13 ended @5:00 pm

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1234791

EPA_ECMS_106



1234856

EPA_ECMS_107

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 292463609.7197531383312606197.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276lmms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya; Lomax, Thea
Delivered Date: 11/01/2013 09:30 AM EDT
Subject: Thea Lomax work time Friday 11/01/13 started @8:30 am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1234856

EPA_ECMS_108

Thea Lomax work time Friday 11/01/13 started @8:30 am. 972-762



1234955

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_109

Mail ID: 1754198920.37178961382997771458.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276 mms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya; Lomax, Thea; thealomax@sbcglobal.net
Delivered Date: 10/28/2013 06:03 PM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax work time ended Monday 10/28/13 @5:00pm

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1234955

EPA_ECMS_110



1235011

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_111

Mail ID: 119544152.115756001382967128382.JavaMail.nems

From: 972762-nms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya; Lomax, Thea; thealomax@sbcglobal.net
Delivered Date: 10/28/2013 09:32 AM EDT
Subject: Thea Lomax work time started Monday 10/28/13@7:50 am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1235011

EPA_ECMS_112

Thea Lomax work time started Monday 10/28/2013@8:30 am 972-762.



1235028

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_113

Mail ID: 2107596843.98628161382707994996.JavaMail.nems

From: 972762‘mms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya; thealomax@sbcglobal.net; Lomax, Thea
Delivered Date: 10/25/2013 12:22 PM EDT
Subject: Thea Lomax work time started Friday 10/25/2013@8:30 am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1235028

EPA_ECMS_114

Thea Lomax work time started Friday 10/25/2013@8:30 am 972-762.



1235103

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_115

Mail ID: 992437486.21771681382392902420.JavaMail.nems
From: 97276

“nms.att.net
To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya; Lomax, Thea

Delivered Date: 10/21/2013 06:01 PM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax work time ended @ 5:00 pm Mon 10/21/2013

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1235103

EPA_ECMS_116



1243594

EPA_ECMS_117

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 212254768157875431

From: 80288 VZWPIiX.com

vzwpix.com; Rosenberg, Peter; 20246Ivzwpix.com
Delivered Date: 12/25/2013 04:50 PM EST

To: 80223

Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1243594

EPA_ECMS_118

[, [Y.H rmiT A



1243595

EPA_ECMS_119

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 212254768053327894

From: 20246'vzwpix.com

To:
Copy To: Sozssmvzwpix.com; 80223 vzwpix.com; Rosenberg, Peter
Delivered Date: 12/25/2013 04:47 PM EST

Subject: No Subject

Merry Christmas!! Hope we see you soon. Cheers and luv.



1246779

EPA_ECMS_120

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 731273413.72201001382362370038.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276 mms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya; Lomax, Thea

Delivered Date: 10/21/2013 09:32 AM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax work time Monday 10/21/2013 started @ 8:30 am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1246779

EPA_ECMS_121

Thea Lomax work time Monday 10/21/2013 started @ 8:30 am 972-762-



1246785

EPA_ECMS_122

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1504099092.60672871382133655153.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276Imms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya; Lomax, Thea
Delivered Date: 10/18/2013 06:00 PM EDT
Subject: Thea Lomax work time ended Friday 10/18/3913@5:00 pm

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1246785

EPA_ECMS_123



1246902

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_124

Mail ID: 2043024966.161199481380546069013.JavaMail.nems
From: 97276lmms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol, Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 09/30/2013 09:01 AM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax work time started Monday 09/30/13@8:00am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1246902

EPA_ECMS_125

ThealL rk time started Monday 09/30/13@ 8:00 am
e |



1246918

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_126

Mail ID: 1617235666.149679351380321006820.JavaMail.nems
From: 97276-mms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol, Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 09/27/2013 06:50 PM EDT

Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1246918

EPA_ECMS_127

Thea Lomax work time ended Friday 09/27/13@ 5:30 pm



1246933

EPA_ECMS_128

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 662620921.31465161380290406681.JavaMail.nems
From: 97276 mms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol, Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 09/27/2013 10:00 AM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax work time started Friday 09/27/13@9:00am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1246933

EPA_ECMS_129

Thea Lomax work time started Friday 09/27/13@ 9:00 am

972-762-



1247139

EPA_ECMS_130

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 25560362.57158321379979007017.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276'mms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 09/23/2013 07:50 PM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax work time ended Monday 09/23/13@6:30 pm

Thea Lomax work time ended Monday 09/23/13@ 6:30 pm



1247203

EPA_ECMS_131

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 965189136.122815241379941209040.JavaMail.nems
From: 97276'@mms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol, Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 09/23/2013 09:00 AM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax work time started Monday 09/23/13@8:00 am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1247203

EPA_ECMS_132

Thea Lo rk time started Monday 09/23/13@ 8:00 am
972-762W



1247231

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_133

Mail ID: 378918742.80702381379714563019.JavaMail.nems
mms.att.net

From: 9727'
To: Lomax, Thea, Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya

Delivered Date: 09/20/2013 06:02 PM EDT
Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1247231

EPA_ECMS_134



1247527

EPA_ECMS_135

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 258972278.107981701379683813398.JavaMail.nems
From: 972762-mms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol, Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 09/20/2013 09:30 AM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax work time started Friday 09/20/13@8:30am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1247527

EPA_ECMS_136

Thea Lomax work time started Friday 09/20/13@ 8:30 am 972-762-.



1254126

EPA_ECMS_137

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 845299789.71846781379338208535.JavaMail.nems

From: 972762 mms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol, Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 09/16/2013 09:30 AM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax work time started Monday, 09/16/13@8:30 am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1254126

EPA_ECMS_138

Thea Lomax work time started Monday, 09/16/13 at 8:30 am 972-762.



1254132

EPA_ECMS_139

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1875768971.67844611379115115784.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276.mms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Davis, Zakiya; Walker, Jan; Lomax, Thea
Delivered Date: 09/13/2013 07:32 PM EDT
Subject: Thea Lomax work time ended @ 6:30 pm Friday, 09/13/2013

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1254132

EPA_ECMS_140



1254175

EPA_ECMS_141

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1295434443.66815141379077511430.JavaMail.nems

From: 972762‘mms.att.net

To: Peters, Carol; Davis, Zakiya; Walker, Jan; Lomax, Thea
Delivered Date: 09/13/2013 09:05 AM EDT
Subject: Thea Lomax work time started @ 8:00 am, Friday, 09/13/2013

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1254175

EPA_ECMS_142

Thea Lomax work time started @ 8:00 am, Friday, 09/13/2013. 972-762-



1254268

EPA_ECMS_143

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1624459332.759391378769519814.JavaMail.nems
From: 97276 mms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol, Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 09/09/2013 07:32 PM EDT

Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1254268

EPA_ECMS_144

Thea Lomax work time Monday 09/09/13 ended @ 6:30 pm



1254296

EPA_ECMS_145

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1991763603.73162741378731617103.JavaMail.nems
From: 97276 mms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol, Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 09/09/2013 09:00 AM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax work time Monday 09/09/13 started @ 8:00 am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1254296

EPA_ECMS_146

Thea Lomax work time Monday 09/09/13 started @ 8:00 am 972-762



1254304

EPA_ECMS_147

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1381082657.29934481378508490120.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276.@mms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 09/06/2013 07:01 PM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax work time Friday, 09/06/13 ended@6:00pm

Thea Lomax work time Friday, 09/06/13 ended@6:00pm



1254456

EPA_ECMS_148

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1572626213.19242241378470642018.JavaMail.nems
From: 97276 mms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol, Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 09/06/2013 08:31 AM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax work time Friday, 09/06/13 started @ 7:30 am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1254456

EPA_ECMS_149

Thea Lomax work time Friday, 09/06/13 started @ 7:30 am. 972-76.



1254562

EPA_ECMS_150

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 821509744.18277861377903684250.JavaMail.nems
From: 97276 mms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 08/30/2013 07:01 PM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax-work time ended Friday, August 30, 2013, at 6:00 pm

Thea Lomax-work time ended Friday, August 30, 2013, at6:00 pm



1254578

EPA_ECMS_151

Thea Lomax-work time started Friday, August 30, 2013, at 7:30 am 972-762--



1254578

EPA_ECMS_152

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 848939978.57890431377865815394.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276Ims.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol, Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya

Delivered Date: 08/30/2013 08:30 AM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax-work time started Friday, August 30, 2013, at 7:30 am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1254625

EPA_ECMS_153

Sent this via text to Paulette
Paulette Dr this morning suggested rest through the long weekend in hopes of getting me more back
towards my normal self
count me for SL today and tomorrow. Thank yo




1254625

EPA_ECMS_154

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 2103634342.56312521377793190325.JavaMail.nems
From: 21478 mms.att.net

To: Walker, Jan

Delivered Date: 08/29/2013 12:19 PM EDT

Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1254770

EPA_ECMS_155



1254770

EPA_ECMS_156

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1016194673.37399221377559814058.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276.mms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol, Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya

Delivered Date: 08/26/2013 07:30 PM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax-work time ended Monday August 26, 2013@6:30 pm

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1263157

EPA_ECMS_157

been worse.. Trying t



1263157

EPA_ECMS_158

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 881975305.344371377525869679.JavaMail.nems
From: 21478'mms.att.net

To: Walker, Jan

Delivered Date: 08/26/2013 10:04 AM EDT

Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]






1263161

EPA_ECMS_160



1263161

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_161

Mail ID: 1851689249.36390161377525663006.JavaMail.nems
From: 2147832427@mms.att.net

To: Walker, Jan

Delivered Date: 08/26/2013 10:01 AM EDT

Subject: No Subject

Attachments: IMG_8574.jpg [809 KB]: text_1.txt [1 KB]
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1263162

EPA_ECMS_163

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 207509137.10224121377525125041 .JavaMail.nems

From: 2147832427 @mms.att.net

To: Walker, Jan
Delivered Date: 08/26/2013 09:55 AM EDT
Subject: No Subject

Attachment: IMG_1613.jpg [94 KB]

Sat.



1263172

EPA_ECMS_164

Thea Lomax-work time started Monday, August 26,2013@ 8:00 am, phone: 972-762.



1263172

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_165

Mail ID: 1518173623.247381377522016584.JavaMail.nems

From: 9727622407 @mms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya

Delivered Date: 08/26/2013 09:00 AM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax-work time started Monday, August 26, 2013@8:00 am

Attachment: text_0.txt[1 KB]



1263197

EPA_ECMS_166



1263197

EPA_ECMS_167

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 649900310.32356461377293612425.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276imms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol, Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya

Delivered Date: 08/23/2013 05:33 PM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax-work time ended Friday, August 23, 2013, at 4:30 pm

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1263250

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_168

Mail ID: 24647053.7535601377262807015.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276tmms.att.net
To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol, Walker, Jan; davis.zakiya@epa.gav
Delivered Date: 08/23/2013 09:00 AM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax-work time started Friday, August 23, 2013, at 8:00 am

Thea Lomax- 972-762-2407 work time started Friday, August 23, 2013, at 8:00 am



1263819

EPA_ECMS_169



1263819

EPA_ECMS_170

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 405958574.39775421376955021823.JavaMail.nems

From: 972762-‘nms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol, Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya

Delivered Date: 08/19/2013 07:30 PM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax work time ended Monday 08/19/2013@ 6:30 pm

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1263843

EPA_ECMS_171
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1263843

EPA_ECMS_172

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 80160603.38753711376922096484.JavaMail.nems
From: 21478.mms.att.net

To: Walker, Jan

Delivered Date: 08/19/2013 10:21 AM EDT

Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1263846

EPA_ECMS_173

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 900391579.273541376917532034.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276imms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 08/19/2013 09:05 AM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax work time started Monday 08/19/2013@8:00am

Thea Lomax work time started Monday 08/19/2013@8:00am



1263850

EPA_ECMS_174



1263850

EPA_ECMS_175

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1492348598.34185381376703503754 .JavaMail.nems
From: 214783-mms.att.net

To: Walker, Jan

Delivered Date: 08/16/2013 09:38 PM EDT

Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1263851

EPA_ECMS_176



1263851

EPA_ECMS_177

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 183377144.19319301376695822346.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276lmms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol, Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 08/16/2013 07:30 PM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax work time ended Friday 08/16/2013 @6:30 pm

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1263875

EPA_ECMS_178



1263875

EPA_ECMS_179

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1630636221.3256004 1376658006404 .JavaMail.nems

From: 97276imms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol, Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 08/16/2013 09:00 AM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax work time started Friday 08/16/2013 @8:00 am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1263962

EPA_ECMS_180

Tkl
I



1263962

EPA_ECMS_181

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1065387885.12499081376410824558.JavaMail.nems
From: 21478 mms.att.net

To: Walker, Jan

Delivered Date: 08/13/2013 12:20 PM EDT

Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1263970

EPA_ECMS_182

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 909593401.17686741376346708018.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276lmms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 08/12/2013 06:31 PM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax work time ended Monday 08/12/2012@5:30 pm

Thea Lomax work time ended Monday 08/12/2012@5:30 pm



1263989

EPA_ECMS_183

Thea Lomax work time started Monday 08/12/2012@9:00 am. 972—762.



1263989

EPA_ECMS_184

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 314974395.10426081376316005487 .JavaMail.nems

From: 97276mmms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol, Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya

Delivered Date: 08/12/2013 10:00 AM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax work time started Monday 08/12/2012@9:00 am

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1263995

EPA_ECMS_185

Thea Lomax 972-762.ork time ended @ 5:30 pm Friday 08/09/2013



1263995

EPA_ECMS_186

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 471880050.6526961376087421381.JavaMail.nems

From: 972762‘mms.att.net

To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya
Delivered Date: 08/09/2013 06:30 PM EDT
Subject: Thea Lomax 972-762 ork time ended @ 5:30 pm Friday 08/09/2013

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1264009

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_187

Mail ID: 2046983657.11993811376056814077.JavaMail.nems

From: 97276-nms.att.net
To: Lomax, Thea; Peters, Carol; Walker, Jan; Davis, Zakiya

Delivered Date: 08/09/2013 10:00 AM EDT

Subject: Thea Lomax 972-762-0rk time started @ 9:00 am Friday 08/09/2013

Thea Lomax 972-762.Nork time started @ 9:00 am Friday 08/09/2013



1525286

EPA_ECMS_188

EPA Official Record

Notes ID: 4F417D508FEF1E908525793B005SED61B
From: Renee Nelson/DC/USEPA/US

To: Stephan Sylvan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Delivered Date: 11/01/2011 01:16 PM EDT
Subject: halloween

-—-— Forwarded by Renee Nelson/DC/USEPA/US on 11/01/2011 01:15 PM ———

From: 2026H/zwpix.com

To: Renee Nelson/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 11/01/2011 09:14 AM

Subject:

i 1031111913.jpg



1525286

Personal Photograph




1558068

EPA_ECMS_190

EPA Official Record

Notes ID: FO5EB3DB925D9A0685257A7100425032
From: Robin Kime/DC/USEPA/US

To: Jacqueline Poole/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Delivered Date: 09/06/2012 08:04 AM EDT
Subject: Leave for Shirley, thank you

Hi

Please see below re: Shirley's leave, thank you
-—-— Forwarded by Robin Kime/DC/USEPA/US on 09/06/2012 08:04 AM -—--

From: 20274 vZwpix.com

To: Robin Kime/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 09/06/2012 08:02 AM

Subject:

Good Morning Robin | will be out today as well. Could you let Jackie know that she can
use 9 hrs. sick leave for 9/5 and 9/6 time off award. Thanks



1741118

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_191

Mail ID: 02142FBD-871C-4F42-BE44-0A16513F0AB9

From: Feldt, Lisa

To: Ingram, Amir

Copy To: Anderson, Denise; Richardson, Elena; Porterfield, Teri
Delivered Date: 08/19/2014 08:51 PM EDT

Subject: Fwd:

Attachments: 20140813_191019.jpeg [605 KB]; 20140813_215257 jpeg [259 KB]

Two more to consider
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:<30192 VZWPIX.CONM>
Date: August 19, 2014 at 8:42:05 PM EDT
To:<feldi.lisa@epa.gov>

=
=




1741118







1741128

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_194

Mail ID: 212275255441958413

From: 30192'vzwpix.com

To: Feldt, Lisa

Delivered Date: 08/19/2014 08:44 PM EDT
Subject: No Subject

Attachment: photo-8.jpeg [1130 KB]






1741132

EPA_ECMS_196

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 212275255325363332

From: 30192ivzwpix.com

To: Feldt, Lisa

Delivered Date: 08/19/2014 08:42 PM EDT
Subject: No Subject

Attachments: 20140813_191019.jpeg [903 KBJ; 20140813_215257 jpeg [259 KB]



.







1790708

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_199

Mail ID: 212275471317909137

From: 540842-vzwpix.com

To: Thoma, Connie; Jones, Monica; Orr, Kimberlie
Delivered Date: 08/22/2014 08:42 AM EDT
Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



1790708

EPA_ECMS_200



EPA Official Record

2304320

EPA_ECMS_201

Mail ID: 212289740255865521

From: 40427-@vzwpix.com

To: Patillo, Shayla

Delivered Date: 02/03/2015 11:17 AM EST
Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



2304320

EPA_ECMS_202

Hi Alexia | hate to bother you again. Ken is ready 1o start pushing to have Pat and the OEA library moved.
| need a status update on where we are...1. Is the main library ready to receive Pat's books...have the
shelves in the back been cleared? 2. Is Pat ready to move...I need the priority list ASAP. | need to know
what items most importantly need to go and what items are low priority. | would like to get a status update
on both libraries next week if possible. We may only get a short notice for the move so we must be ready

to go and knock it out.



EPA Official Record

2345547

EPA_ECMS_203

Notes ID: DO9EOES52EACE4B6A86257DE7006F6D51
From: Jacqueline Walker/DC/USEPA/US

To: Jacqueline Walker/DC/USEPA/US@MSO365
Delivered Date: 02/09/2015 03:17 PM EST

Subject: Fw: ME!!I

Ms. Jacqueline M. Walker, Contractor
MEC Developm C
Office (202) 564
Fax (202) 565
Transportation Manager

Government Project Office - Paul L. Grigsby

-—-— Forwarded by Jacqueline Walker/DC/USEPA/US on 02/09/2015 03:17 PM

From: Jacqueline Walker/DC/USEPA/US
To: 202579 VZwpix.com
Date: 12/01 03:15 PM
Subject: MEN!

jacci.doc




2345547

EPA_ECMS_204




2370792

EPA_ECMS_205

From: Gene Karpinski
Received: Feb 5,2015

Subject:Keystone

Thx.



2370792

EPA_ECMS_206



2370792

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_207

Mail ID: BEBF391A-5155-47F9-9E40-10DC86F313DD

From: BGInlSigEle]iGina
To: Wac ter, Eric

Delivered Date: 02/10/2015 07:35 AM EST

Subject: Fwd:

Attachments: text_O.txt [1 KB]; ATTO0001.htm [1 KB]

Eric this is a text message that | forwarded to my email. Can you make sure it's preserved as a record? Thanks

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From:<2027707258@mms.att.net>
Date: February 5, 2015 at 3:58:12 PM EST

IEBAdministrator 2Rl




2370797

EPA_ECMS_208

From: Gene Karpinski
Received: Feb 5,2015

Subject:Keystone

Thx.



2370797

EPA_ECMS_209

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1149235342.6452811423169892931.JavaMail.nems

From: 2027'mms.att.net

Delivered Date: 02/05/2015 04:17 PM EST

Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



2486056

EPA_ECMS_210

EPA Official Record

Notes ID: F02342CCO04EDE37D85257829007D660B
From: Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US

To: Heidi Elliss/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Delivered Date: 01/31/2011 05:50 PM EST

Subject: Fw: Hey its Kkristen

Hi Heidi,
| just got an email from Kristen Ludecke of PSEG. She said that PSEG head, Ralph 1zzo, was supposed to meet with
Lisa tomorrow at 930, but that he can't come in. I'm sure you've seen this, but FYI.

Thanks.

ARVIN R. GANESAN

Deputy Associate Administrator

Office of the Administrator

United States Environmental Protection Agency
Ganesan.Arvin@epa.gov

(p) 202.564.5200

(f) 202.501.1519

-—— Forwarded by Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US on 01/31/2011 05:49 PM -—--

From: 202236%vzwpix.com

To: Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 01/31/2011 05:45 PM

Subject: Hey its kristen

My inbox is full but thurs works. Can't do 2pm but otherwise am free. Hey- do you sit
near heidi? | didn't hear back when | emailed her this am that ralph izzo is not coming
to dc tomorrow. He and lisa jackson were supposed to meet at 930. Can you make sure she
saw that? Thank you! Name time for thurs. Kristen



2498943

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_211

Mail ID: 212291470247676435

From: 20257nvzwpix.com

To: Distefano, Nichole

Delivered Date: 02/23/2015 11:50 AM EST
Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



2498943

EPA_ECMS_212

From Caroiyn Levine to Nichole Distefano on 02-16-15 at 6:36 pm:

Hi, it's Carolyn. FYI, | have no email b/c my password expired and have to change from office. Not sure if
govt will be open tomorrow so just wanted to let you know.

From Nichole Distefano to Carolyn Levine on 02-16-15 at 6:48 pm:

Hi. | don't think a decision has been made yet as to whether or not we'll be open. So just keep checking
opm website. | did send you a note to let you know about a CSX train derailment but R3 has lead and can
let you know of we need anything.

From Carolyn Levine to Nichole Distefano on 02-16-15 at 6:49 pm:

Ok. I saw it on cnn and figured as much. Thx.



2536983

EPA_ECMS_213

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 212291725353561390

From: 47025'vzwpix.com

To: Horsey, Maurice

Delivered Date: 02/26/2015 10:42 AM EST
Subject: No Subject

Attachments: text_0.txt [1 KB]; Brad_Ammons.vcf [1 KB]



2536983

EPA_ECMS_214

Put me down for leave this morning and flex later today. Lost power so have to reset everything to get
online.

Who is this?

Brad. Should've put that in the text.

Ok. Thx.

| need to put you"ll contact in my phone.



2536983

EPA_ECMS_215

Brad Ammons
40456' ( Work Preferred )
67824 (Cell )

bmammo (Home )
ammons.brad@epa.gov (Work )

Version
2.1
Name
Family: Ammons
First: Brad
Middle:
Prefix:
Suffix:

Formatted Name
Brad Ammons

Telephone Number ( Work Preferred )
404562-

Telephone Number (Cell )
Electronic Mail Address (Home )

.

Electronic Mail Address (Work )
ammons.brad@epa.gov

X-YAHOO ( HOME )



EPA Official Record

2536985

EPA_ECMS_216

Mail ID: 212291725305233714

From: 47025'vzwpix.com

To: Horsey, Maurice

Delivered Date: 02/26/2015 10:41 AM EST
Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



2536985

EPA_ECMS_217

Ok thanks.

I'm putting in sick leave for today.
Ok thanks



EPA Official Record

2536986

EPA_ECMS_218

Mail ID: 212291725272497216

From: 47025 VZWPIX.com
To: Horsey, Maurice
Delivered Date: 02/26/2015 10:41 AM EST
Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



2536986

EPA_ECMS_219



EPA Official Record

2644158

EPA_ECMS_220

Mail ID: 212292842056987115

From: 67862'vzwpix.com

To: Newbold, Amy

Delivered Date: 03/11/2015 09:54 AM EDT
Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



2644158

EPA_ECMS_221

~rlro £ 1 s F i T e g i s £ QAIATY cm Al o ~ PN

s they have job training money for SNAP recipients. Told her
ailable for B'ham and other places. Pls remind me to give you

Jackie Romain, who works for U a
we'd be in touch. She said $$ could be a
her contact info.

Sounds great! Thanks Anne.

Anne,

I am on the call. | got a response from Khanna. Basically there is thought about the EMC for the DRA day
of the joint meeting but nothing planned in the real way of coordination. She me mentioned both the RA
call and the DRA calls this week were going to discuss the agenda for the spring meeting.

K. Txt

That was from Anne

Ok

Amy we are canceling the Raleigh trip. Heather is iced in in Mississippi. Snow and ice predicted in
Raleigh to begin this evening through Wednesday. Will keep you posted.

Ok thx!

(7))
W)
;t>
o



EPA Official Record

2644163

EPA_ECMS_222

Mail ID: 212292842018866771

From: 67862'vzwpix.com

To: Newbold, Amy

Delivered Date: 03/11/2015 09:53 AM EDT
Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



2644163

EPA_ECMS_223

Has call started?

Yes. Did u call in? Just opened line

Will call again

Metrics call 40456—

Did you see Latoya's msg~

Anne, Heather has cancelled our RTP trip. Becky was able to cancel your TA. See you tomorrow

See you
Would you want to telework tomorrow? You have info sec training and pars to look at...?
No, but you may if you'd like.



EPA Official Record

2644167

EPA_ECMS_224

Mail ID: 212292841949010934

From: 678628-@vzwpix.com

To: Newbold, Amy

Delivered Date: 03/11/2015 09:52 AM EDT
Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



2644167

[P [y -~

i'm on CFT but not going to speak up uniess u ask me too.
Ok

Are you taking notes-please

Yes lam. )

Thanks

Are the statistics for NPMs different from report provided yesterday?
Not that | am aware of.

Wow....

Lol... Wow

EPA_ECMS_225

Yeah...they previewed the video at the senior policy call last week so | am surprised that Shannon didn't

know.
Lol
Can u call me? | have a question



EPA Official Record

2644173

EPA_ECMS_226

Mail ID: 212292841567758584

From: 67862'vzwpix.com

To: Newbold, Amy

Delivered Date: 03/11/2015 09:46 AM EDT
Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



2644173

EPA_ECMS_227

Any issue with instructing divisions to report issues mgt under hot issues? Talk
seemed to be least cumbersome way to report

| don't have any issues. Whatever you think is easiest for you.

What about SCOUT?

Started it Friday. Let's talk after this mth

Okay. We've got to include that lean continuing mtg that ken had a couple of weeks ago.
It's in there with larrys green sports

| must've missed that.



2743717

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_228

Mail ID: 212293368594649720

From: 816401 VZWPIiX.com

To: Denno, Donald

Delivered Date: 03/17/2015 12:09 PM EDT
Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



2743717

EPA_ECMS_229

o £

icave
et

¥ t
through

Don-i need o take a
syndrome. Please pra
Ok. Who is this?
Leeanna

| am going to need another day, may be able to episodic in the afternoon today. Def be in in Thursday.
Leeanna

Ok. You'll miss the fun of the RFMB meeting.

Thats up there with EAS training. Once we get the acms team together, i hope u do an offsite team
building or something cool.

Well, the team-building exercise that we are doing looks like fun, but | understand. See you tomorrow!

||||uai Oday and tomoirow. | have unexpected mother visiti
I ge this.



2827373

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_230

Mail ID: 212293528388449221

From: 77085lvzwpix.com

To: Smith, Jim

Delivered Date: 03/19/2015 08:33 AM EDT
Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



2827373

EPA_ECMS_231



2827375

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_232

Mail ID: 212293528349475677

From: 77085‘vzwpix.com

To: Smith, Jim

Delivered Date: 03/19/2015 08:32 AM EDT
Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



2827375

EPA_ECMS_233

August would be better since | will be on vacation for two weeks from July 12 to July 29. | need to meet
with SESD and contact PFC. Pfc has taken out of the sampling program some bundle wells due to non
detect some years ago. The also shut down some extraction well as | understand it. | want to determine if

there has been a rebound of VOCs. So SESD needs to do sampling.

| am taking pore water sampling course at NArpm which will have a bearing on how we will have CFi
monitor effectiveness of sedimite application.



2827377

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_234

Mail ID: 212293528276022203

From: 77085'vzwpix.com

To: Smith, Jim

Delivered Date: 03/19/2015 08:31 AM EDT
Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



2827377

EPA_ECMS_235

Hi Meredith
EMS had a short in their vibra core rig. The boom on the rig bent and they won't be able to sample after
all. So | am headed back to the office today.

Jim



2827378

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_236

Mail ID: 212293528090095029

From: 77085.vzwpix.com

To: Smith, Jim

Delivered Date: 03/19/2015 08:28 AM EDT
Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



2827378

EPA_ECMS_237

| Y PR LFY

1 WIetcuitil

Great course. One eye opening thing was indoor air with TCE at 2.1 ug/m3 > can cause heart birth
defects in first trimester. From a risk stand point for any woman of child bearing age in the work place is
potentially at risk should they become pregnant under conditions Exceeding threshold. It's a big liability
for companies even if the source is not on their site. companies should monitor air continuously or every
27 days to make sure indoor air are below the concentration. | will ask our risk assessors more about this.
Lots of great take aways in this course.

Jim



2827380

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_238

Mail ID: 212293526416336813

From: 77085'vzwpix.com

To: Smith, Jim

Delivered Date: 03/19/2015 08:00 AM EDT
Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



2827380

EPA_ECMS_239

cmimmm ~E £l
i

P LN [y F R 3 P Al ..,_.......!-.... | A m~ el ;i a ] ES PN | Iy o~ e oamm b b oa
I Utuintt yetu lU hivi pdbl uie satnpicis UEIIIQ [Jl'db U i HIe WGII d g WIUI SUITIC U uie provietn
of th e

them in the wells and by seeing some
any issues with the Data so that was mterestmg and | was glad | was there for that
Passive diffusion bag samplers



2987168

EPA_ECMS_240

Ceminn Ao

ol vigcve Bal
Re: Asian carp

Gina any news on my Asian carp friends? Can they get in to see some EPA experts? Thanks much! |
sent Keylin a note but didn't hear back. Sorry to be a pest.



2987168

EPA_ECMS_241

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 1688731458.104479261426885736753.JavaMail.nems

From: 20277'mms.att.net
To: [ G
Delivered Date: 03/20/2015 05:09 PM EDT

Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



3023328

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_242

Mail ID: 212283688630880817

From: 26739ivzwpix.com

To: Bein, Nicole

Delivered Date: 11/25/2014 10:17 AM EST
Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



3023328

EPA_ECMS_243



3189353

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_244

Mail ID: {7ec22831f0640d68fb800484c64686¢

From: Gelb, Nanci
To: Acting Administrator; Hooks, Craig

Delivered Date: 07/15/2013 10:24 PM EDT

subject: Re: I

Nanci E. Gelb

Principal Deputy Assistant Administrator

Office of Administration and Resources Management
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW

Washington DC 20460

Phone 202/564-4600 Fax 202/564-0233

From: 415640 vtext.com <41 564Wext.com>
Sent: Monday; 15, 2013 10:20:23
To: Gelb, Nanci

subject: [




EPA Official Record

3272046

EPA_ECMS_245

Notes ID: 8525768F0013E0898525735D005035A3

From: Beverly Brennan/DC/USEPA/US

To: "Craig Hammel" <hammel.craig@epa.gov>; "Tom Prather" <prather.tom@epa.gov>

Delivered Date: 09/21/2007 10:36 AM EDT
Subject: Fw: Jonathan Bell

the security guy is knocking

Beverly Brennan, Acting Chief
Information Technology Section

US Environmental Protection Agency
Office of Research and Development
1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Mailcode 8102R

Washington, DC 20460

Phone: (202) 564-
Fax: (202) 565-

---— Forwarded by Beverly Brennan/DC/USEPA/US on 09/21/2007 10:36 AM -

SECURITYGUY@VTEXT.COM
09/21/2007 10:31 AM

To

Beverly Brennan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

CC

Subject

lJonathan Bell

Jonathan Bel |




3313235

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_246

Notes ID: 082E7D3C80D90F19852577460047B8C2
From: Tom Prather/ATH/USEPA/US

To: Beverly Brennan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Delivered Date: 06/18/2010 09:03 AM EDT
Subject: Fw: Calling in this am?

TomP.

Tom Prather, Chief

Customer Support Branch

Office of Science Information Management
Office of Research and Development

US EPA

Office: 706-355
Cell: 706-631
- Forwarded Dy Tom Prather/ATH/USEPA/US on 06/18/2010 09:03 AM -----

From:  202360[fpvTEXT.COM

To:  Tom Prathe/ATH/USEPA/US@EPA
Date:  06/18/2010 08:59 AM

Subject: Calling in this am?

Calling in this am?



EPA Official Record

3327165

EPA_ECMS_247

Mail ID: 212292529215374471

From: 312802.vzwpix.com

To:
Delivered Date: 03/07/2015 06:00 PM EST
Subject: No Subject

Attachment: IMG_20150307_134725.jpg [170 KB]

Underflow dam



EPA_ECMS_248

GoLLcee




3327171

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_249

Mail ID: 212292528040688492

From: 31280'vzwpix.com

To:
Delivered Date: 03/07/2015 05:40 PM EST
Subject: No Subject

Attachment: IMG_20150307_132205.jpg [142 KB]

Benning OSC next to tanks



EPA_ECMS_250

3327171




3327173

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_251

Mail ID: 212292527869851378

From: 31280Ivzwpix.com

To:
Delivered Date: 03/07/2015 05:37 PM EST
Subject: No Subject

Attachment: IMG_20150307_133604.jpg [159 KB]

Burning tanks with soil berms
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3338020

EPA_ECMS_253

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 7666779.3866539.1428425957392.JavaMail.vmaprod

From: 20268./text.com

To: Gottesman, Larry
Delivered Date: 04/07/2015 12:59 PM EDT

Subject: Hilarry, certification was sent to you last night...

Hi larry, certification was sent to you last night at 6:09 pm our time from our DIO , Serena liwina



364737

EPA_ECMS_254

EPA Official Record

Notes ID: C3F8224FB505A31FE282A1921FD264B9
From: 70398(-xt.att.net

To: Dennis Cunningham/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Delivered Date: 12/19/2011 04:05 PM EST

Subject: No Subject

Just leaving the drs office. I am going home. Al for today. See you
tomorrow.

This mobile text message is brought to you by AT&T



692360

EPA_ECMS_255

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: ¢0492c¢8121234a619dcde54371ef6086
From: Miller, Garyg

To: Miller, Garyg

Delivered Date: 12/04/2013 03:49 PM EST

Subject: FW: Text from San Jacinto Site Area Resident

PRIVATE
Text message received from Pamela Bonta 12/3/2013

Gary Miller

EPA ReWroject Manager
214-665

miller.garyg@epa.gov

---—Original e

From: 21454mvzwpix.com [maiito:21454Ivzwpix.com]
Sent: Wedne , vecember 04, 2013 2:48 PM

To: Miller, Garyg

Subject:

Fwd: that were anywhere from 20 times to seven hundred times over the EPA drinking water standards I'll have Jackie
send u her notes on what toxins and metals were



692361

EPA_ECMS_256

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 212252950065845922

From: 21454'vzwpix.com

To: Miller, Garyg

Delivered Date: 12/04/2013 03:47 PM EST

Subject: No Subject

Fwd: that were anywhere from 20 times to seven hundred times over the EPA drinking water standards I'll have Jackie
send u her notes on what toxins and metals were



692362

EPA_ECMS_257

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 78c05f9161fa4062a913b8a2106305f9
From: Miller, Garyg

To: Miller, Gary

Delivered Date: 12/04/2013 03:46 PM EST

Subject: FW: Text message Received from San jacinto Site Community Member

PRIVACY
Text received 12/3/2013 from Pamela Bonta.

Gary Miller
EPA Remedial Project Manager
214-665-

miller.garyg@epa.gov

---—Original e--—-
From: 21454%vzwpix.com [manto:21454’1\lvzwpix.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2013 2:43 P

To: Miller, Garyg

Subject:

Fwd: just had to let you know that in the report we did had lead and high levels of benzoic acid well over the EPA's
drinking water standards along with many others



692363

EPA_ECMS_258

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 212252949801224927

From: 21454'vzwpix.com

To: Miller, Garyg
Delivered Date: 12/04/2013 03:43 PM EST

Subject: No Subject

Fwd: just had to let you know that in the report we did had lead and high levels of benzoic acid well over the EPA's
drinking water standards along with many others



700905

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_259

Mail ID: 79c5699dc1d1425eb01531d44¢5a2732
From: Miller, Garyg

To: Miller, Garyg

Delivered Date: 12/04/2013 03:57 PM EST

Subject: Text from San Jacinto Site area Resident

PRIVACY*****
Text received from Pamela Bonta 12/3/2013.

Gary Miller
EPA Remedial Project Manager

214-665@

miller.ga a.gov

---—Original S

From: 21454thext.com |mai|to:21454.vtext.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2013 2:56

To: Miller, Garyg

Subject: Fwd: over the EPA's drinking water limits

Fwd: over the EPA's drinking water limits



700906

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_260

Mail ID: 22265994.783485.1386190567416.JavaMail.vmaprod

From: 21454 ext.com
To: Miller, Garyg
Delivered Date: 12/04/2013 03:56 PM EST

Subject: Fwd: over the EPA's drinking water limits

Fwd: over the EPA's drinking water limits



715568

EPA_ECMS_261

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 20130507203210.FPNB22000.schemailmta12.cingularme.com

From: 50332.xt.att.net

To: Hoogerheide, Roger
Delivered Date: 05/07/2013 04:32 PM EDT

Subject: No Subject

Roger. Were u able to reaf this map. The other one id going yo b difficult. S

This mobile text message is brought to you by AT&T



719711

EPA_ECMS_262

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 428996005.165222321367510003995.JavaMail.nems

From: 50332.nms.att.net

To: Hoogerheide, Roger
Delivered Date: 05/02/2013 11:54 AM EDT
Subject: No Subject

Attachment: 20130502_084853.jpg [374 KB]

Roger here is 1900 map will copy and send vis usps also hsve another fragile one. S






777303

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_264

Mail ID: 212246704973313650

From: 20630‘vzwpix.com

To: Nolan, Armina

Delivered Date: 09/23/2013 10:03 AM EDT
Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



777303

EPA_ECMS_265



833280

EPA Official Record

EPA_ECMS_266

Mail ID: 212250965414718344

From: 303885-zwpix.com

To: Archuleta, Richard

Delivered Date: 11/11/2013 04:30 PM EST
Subject: No Subject

Attachment: text_0.txt [1 KB]



833280

EPA_ECMS_267



EPA Official Record

97006

EPA_ECMS_268

Notes ID: 7809C771CBD8E0B5882575990054477B
From: William Hooper/LV/USEPA/US

To: Manolo Bay/LV/USEPA/US@EPA

Delivered Date: 04/15/2009 08:22 AM PDT

Subject: EPA0968

FORD TRACTOR EPA0968
MERL EPA1000

—-—- Forwarded by William Hooper/LV/USEPA/US on 04/15/2009 08:20 AM -

<70273'mms.att.net>
04/15/2009 08:07 AM

To

William Hooper/LV/USEPA/US@EPA

cc

Subject

Multimedia message




97006

EPA_ECMS_269




978925

EPA_ECMS_270

EPA Official Record

Mail ID: 5b6¢151d29104e67a55adbfbe3ff7b74
From: Bohan, Suzanne

To: Hinkle, Vanessa

Delivered Date: 09/25/2013 12:57 PM EDT

Subject: Buffalo - Yay!

-—----Original C--—-

From: 30351 vZwpix.com [mailto:30351Fbvzwpix.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 10:47 A

Subject:

Suzanne - Shaun just let me know that Giles is going to indicate her support for the 3 to the administrator. You, Vanessa

and | may be needed to brief the Administrator thurs or fri. We should also be preparing talking points for Shaun for a
monday conversation he may have with the deputy second @ DOI (and gs and as for press inquiries)m great work





